
FAIRFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT 
144 BOLINAS ROAD • FAIRFAX, CALIFORNIA 94930 

Christopher Morin 
Chief of Police 

November 14, 2016 

Mann County Civil Grand Jury 
3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 275 
San Rafael, CA 94903 

Jay Hamilton-Roth, Foreperson 

In response to your letter dated November 8, 2016 please accept this letter as a 
response to your request. 

I mistakenly read the request for response (Police Firearm Security) by me 
personally as optional. The response from the Town of Fairfax that you did receive 
was prepared by me on behalf of the Town and I agree wholly with that response. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher E. Morin 
Chief of Police 

Ph. (415) 453-5330 •  Fax (415) 457-8769 • fairfaxpd@fairfaxpd.org  • www.fairfaxpd.org  



MARIN COUNTY CIVIL GRAND JURY 
3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 275 

San Rafael, California 94903 

November 8, 2016 

Fairfax Police Department 
144 Bolinas Road 
Faifax, CA 94930 

Dear Chief Morin: 

RECEIVED 

NOV 22O16 

FAIRFAX 
POUCE DE;=ARTMENT 

Re: Police Firearm Security: Keeping Police Guns out of the Hands of Criminals, 
April 28, 2016 

The Grand Jury has not received your response to the above-titled report by July 28, 
2016, as required by Section 933.05 of the Penal Code. Although we acknowledge receipt 
of a response from the Town of Fairfax on June 6, 2016, it contained no mention of 
whether the Fairfax Police Department concurs with the response provided by the Town. 
Please advise by November 18 as to the date this response will be submitted. 

Sincerely, 

J•ty 1-44$41444,-goii 

Jay Hamilton-Roth, Foreperson 
Mann County Civil Grand Jury 
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